STREET ADDRESS: 631 Cutler Lane

MAP 8 PARCEL: 47-2

CENSUS TRACT AND BLOCK . 9-212

PRESENT ZONING: R-1

ORIGINAL OWNER: Richard T. Martin

ORIGINAL USE. Residence

PRESENT USE . Rental Property (School and Residence)

PRESENT OWNER . Ronald J. and Yates N. Ivey
ADDRESS . 416 North First Street

cﬂ(./en-/(%baﬁbu

HISTORIC NAME ;| Holly Hill (Martin-Wilder House)
DATE / PERIOD : 1899

STYLE : Victorian

HEIGHT (to cornice) OR STORIES: 2 storeys

DIMENSIONS AND LAND AREA ; 72' x 150" (10,850 sq. ft.)
CONDITION ;| Good

SURVEYOR ; Bibb

DATE OF SURVEY:. Winter 1980

SOURCES . City/County Records’

Ronald J. Ivey

ARCHITECTURAL DESCRIPTION

Charlottesville, Virginia

This two-storey brick house has lost its wide veranda and spacious lawn, and the fence is now almost where the
front steps once were. Construction is of brick laid in stretcher bond. It has been extensively repointed. The
house is set on a high foundation. The high-pitched hip roof has gables over projecting bay on the facade and east
sides. It is covered with standing-seam metal and has Philadelphia gutters and a boxed cornice with returns. There
are two interior chimneys. In each bay on the west side and in the projecting bay on the facade, there was originall
a pair of narrow double-sash windows, l-over-1 light, with brick sills and plain surrounds. Some have been replaced
with single wide windows, also 1l-over-1, matching other windows in the house. The veranda probably extended from the
projecting bay on the facade around the corner to the projecting bay on the east side in which there is a second
entrance. It has been replaced by small concrete stoops at the front and side entrances. There is a large two-store
rear wing which matches the main section on most details. A recent one-storey addition beside it fills in the NW
corner. It has a shed roof and is covered with vertical wooden siding.

HISTORICAL DESCRIPTION

Richard T. Martin purchased a 50-acre tract from the Cochran estate in 1898 (ACDB 113-432) and built this house
the next year. In 1906 he sold the house and 42 acres to James E. Gleason and M. F. Eddins (ACDB 134-84) who sold it
the next year to Martha C. Sweeney et al (ACDB 136-340). Edward S. Wilder bought the house and 27 acres from them in
1914 and the other 15 acres in 1924 (ACDB 156-84, 186-350). He named it 'Holly Hill" and subdivided the tract into
several smaller parcels. The Wilder family sold the house and 3.91 acres to Tulita Pickens Miller in 1952 (ACDB 302-
326) . It was further subdivided after her death and had four owners between 1967 and 1976 when it was bought by the
present owners (City DB 375-546). The veranda was probably removed c. 1960. Alterations were made in 1976 to adapt
the first level for a kindergarten, and the one-storey wing was added in 1979.Additional References: ACDB 195-163,
295-187; ACWB 37-255; City DB 270-153, 286-36, 299-495, 305-136, 346-446.

SIGNIF|CANCE
This house is a fine example of the Victorian style.
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STREET ADDRESS:. 631 Cutler Lane HISTORIC NAME . Holly Hill (Martin-Wilder House)

MAP 8 PARCEL : L7-2 DATE / PERIOD: 1899

CENSUS TRACT AND BLOCK. 9-212 STYLE . Victorian

PRESENT ZONING. R-1 HEIGHT (to cornice)OR STORIES. 2 storeys

ORIGINAL OWNER: Richard T. Martin DIMENSIONS AND LAND AREA . 72' x 150 (10,850 sq. ft.)
ORIGINAL USE:  Residence © CONDITION : Good

PRESENT USE . Rental Property (School and Residence) SURVEYOR : Bibb

PRESENT OWNER . Ronald J. and Yates N. lvey DATE OF SURVEY . Winter 1980

ADDRESS : 416 North First Street SOURCES . City/County Records
Charlottesville, Virginia Ronald J. lvey

ARCHITECTURAL DESCRIPTION

This two-storey brick house has lost its wide veranda and spacious lawn, and the fence is now almost where the
front steps once were. Construction is of brick laid in stretcher bond. |t has been extensively repointed. The
house is set on a high foundation. The high-pitched hip roof has gables over projecting bayson the facade and east
sides. It is covered with standing-seam metal and has Philadelphia gutters and a boxed cornice with returns. There
are two interior chimneys. In each bay on the west side and in the projecting bay on the facade, there was
originally a pair of narrow double-sash windows, l-over-1 light, with brick sills and plain surrounds. Some have
been replaced with single wide windows, also.l-over-1, matching other windows in the house. The veranda probably
extended from the projecting bay on the facade around-the corner to the projecting bay on the east side in which
there is a second entrance. |t has been replaced by small concrete stoops at the front and side entrances. There
is a large two-storey rear wing which matches the main section in most details. A recent one-storey addition
beside it fills in the NW corner. It has a shed roof and is covered with vertical wooden siding.

HISTORICAL DESCRIPTION

Richard T. Martin purchased a 50-acre tract from the Cochran estate in 1898 (ACDB 113-432) and built this house

the next year. In 1906 he sold the house and 42 acres to James E. Gleason and M. F. Eddins (ACDB 134-84) who sold

it the next year to Martha C. Sweeney et al (ACDB 136-340). Edward S. Wilder bought the house and 27 acres from
them in 1914 and the other 15 acres in 1924 (ACDB 156-84, 186-350). He named it '"Holly Hill' and subdivided the
tract into several smaller parcels. The Wilder family sold the house and 3.91 acres to Tulita Pickens Miller in

1952 (ACDB 302-326). It was further subdivided after her death and had four owners between 1967 and 1976 when it
was bought by Ronald J. & Yates N. lvey (City DB 375-546). The veranda was probably removed c. 1960. Alterations
were made in 1976 to adapt the first level for a kindergarten, and the one-storey wing was added in 1979. Additional
References: ACDB 195-163, 295-187; ACWB 37-255; City DB 270-153, 286-36, 299-495, 305-136, 346-4kL6.

SIGNIFICANCE

This house is a fine example of the Victorian style.
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BASE DATA
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Height to Cornice:
Height in Stories: <2
Present Zoning:
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OF CHARLOTTESVILLE

ment of Community Development

City Hall
Charlottesville, Virginia 22902
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